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Jfto. John C. McPherson 
Ittternational Bueineea lfachinea Carp. 
590 Jladieon A-renue 
... YOl"k 22, I. Y. 

Dear Jlr. l!cHleraon • 

!bi1 will acknowl.edce receipt at J'OUl" letter of 

20 September 1951, with ita :f.ntereatJ.na enclosure. 

I have e.xandned the data onl7 brie.t'q but teel 

8\ll"e they wUl be quite interea~-c and ueetul to eeveral 

or ue. 

'l'bank J'OU verr much tor your courteq in mald.ns 

the re,POX't available. 

1riLLIAJ( P. PRIEDIIAJ 
Comniltant 

William F. Friedma.n/OOT/60439/ef/28 Sep 51 

1!\pproved for Release by NSA on 04-15-2014 pursuantto E .0. 1352e 



' ' ) REF ID : A65 9 §2: 

• 
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS :MACHINES CORPORATION 

590 MADISON AVENUE 

OFFICE OF 
VICE PRESIDENT 

NEW YORK 22, N.Y. 

Mr. William F. Friedman 
Technical Consultant 
Department of Defense 
Armed Forces Security Agency 
Washington 251 D. C. 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

September 20, 1951 

I am enclosing a report on the subject we discussed 
at our last meeting regarding the proper arrangement of letters 
for a word writing machine of maximum utility, as illustrated 
in the drawing of the No. 9 keyboard in this report. 

Indicated in the report are the source of the informa­
tion on word frequency and the analysis made of this information 
for the purpose of getting a maximum number of words and syl­
lables written at one stroke. 

JCMcP:JW 
Enclosure 

Yours very truly, 


